

**UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY**

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA	:	Hon.
	:	
	:	Crim. No. 19-
v.	:	
	:	
MARIO GALLI	:	21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C)
	:	18 U.S.C. § 924(c)(1)(A)(i)
	:	

I N F O R M A T I O N

The defendant having waived in open court prosecution by indictment, the United States Attorney for the District of New Jersey charges:

COUNT ONE

(Possession with Intent to Distribute Cocaine)

On or about September 19, 2019, in Ocean County, in the District of New Jersey and elsewhere, the defendant,

MARIO GALLI,

knowingly and intentionally did possess with the intent to distribute a quantity of a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of cocaine, a Schedule II controlled substance.

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C).

COUNT TWO

(Possession of Firearm in Furtherance of a Drug Trafficking Crime)

On or about September 19, 2019, in Ocean County, in the District of New Jersey and elsewhere, the defendant,

MARIO GALLI,

did knowingly possess a firearm, that is a FEG 9mm Model #PGK-9HP, Serial #889098 hand gun, which was loaded with twelve rounds of ammunition, in furtherance of a drug trafficking crime for which he may be prosecuted in a court of the United States, that is, the possession with intent to distribute a quantity of a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of cocaine, charged in Count One of this Information.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(c)(1)(A)(i).

FORFEITURE ALLEGATION AS TO COUNT ONE

As a result of committing the controlled substance offense alleged in Count One of this Information, the defendant, MARIO GALLI, shall forfeit to the United States, pursuant to 21 U.S.C. § 853, any and all property constituting or derived from any proceeds obtained directly or indirectly as a result of the said offense and any and all property used or intended to be used in any manner or part to commit and to facilitate the commission of the offense alleged in Count One of this Information. The property to be forfeited includes, but is not limited to, the following items that were seized on or about September 19, 2019:

1. A FEG 9mm Model #PGK-9HP, Serial #889098 hand gun, which was loaded with twelve rounds of ammunition;
2. approximately \$2,292 in United States currency; and
3. one rolex watch.

FORFEITURE ALLEGATION AS TO COUNT TWO

As a result of committing the firearm offense alleged in Count Two of this Information, the defendant, MARIO GALLI, shall forfeit to the United States, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 924(d)(1) and 28 U.S.C. § 2461(c), any firearm and ammunition involved in or used in the commission of Count Two, including but not limited to the following:

1. a FEG 9mm Model #PGK-9HP, Serial #889098 hand gun, which was loaded with twelve rounds of ammunition.



CRAIG CARPENITO
United States Attorney

CASE NUMBER: _____

**United States District Court
District of New Jersey**

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

MARIO GALLI

INFORMATION

21 U.S.C. Sections 841a & 18 U.S.C. Sections 924c

**CRAIG CARPENITO
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY,
NEWARK, NEW JERSEY**

**V. GRADY O'MALLEY
SENIOR LITIGATION COUNSEL
NEWARK, NEW JERSEY
973-645-2725**
